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Dear Ms. Dove: 
On behalf o f American Medical Security, Inc., we have the following comments on Draft 
Advisory Opinion 2002-12 to be considered at the Commission's December 5,2002 meeting: 

• Page 7, lines 8-9 - A vote of 80 percent of the outstanding shares is required to remove -
not elect - a company director. See Exhibit G to July 24. 2002 Correspondence, Restated 
Articles of Incorporation of AMSG, Article V, Paragraph b. ("A director may be removed 
from office only by affirmative vote of at least 80 percent of the outstanding shares 
entitled to vote for the election of such director... .")• Only after a director has been 
removed will a resulting vacancy be filled by an 80 percent affirmative vote of 
outstanding shares. In all other instances, a vacancy is filled by the remaining members 
of the Board or, in the absence of action by the remaining directors, by the shareholders. 
If elected by the shareholders, directors are elected by a plurality of votes cast by shares 
entitled to vote in an election at a shareholders' meeting at which a quorum is present. A 
majority vote of the outstanding shares constitutes a quorum. "Plurality" means that the 
individuals who receive the largest number of votes are elected as directors up to the 
maximum number of directors to be chosen in the election. 

• Page 11, lines 3-4 - Same revision necessary: a vote of 80 percent of the outstanding 
shares is required to remove - not elect - a company director. Id. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information in connection 
with these suggested revisions. 
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IF YOU HAVE A PROBLEM RECEIVING THIS TRANSMISSION, PLEASE CALL 
JESSICA AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AT 608-257-3911. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
PERSONAL AND CONFTO1MTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED Thismessaee 
may be an attorney-client comnui^ If die reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for deKvering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
you have received this document in error, and that any review, dissemmatioiv distortion OT 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this coamnmication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and 
return the origixuri message to us by iDaiL Thank you. 

LaFollette Godfrey & Kahn is an office of Godfrey & Kahn, S.C. 
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